Ernie Busch

From: Ernie Busch

To: Ben Stone

Subject: DUGAN PROD CORP (DHC)

Date: Thursday, May 30, 1996 3:47PM
Priority: High

SAPP #2

H-28-24N-08W

RECOMMEND: APPROVAL
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FOR DIVISION
USE ONLY:

APPLICATION FOR WELLHEAD PRICE CEILING CATEGORY DETERMINATION

Form C-132
Revised 10/1/36

Stater of New Mexico

ENERGY wu MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

# O BOX 20838

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-2088

SA. Indtcate Type of Lease

ree [

sTarg

AFPROPRIATE FILING FEE(S) ENCLOSED? YES_____ NO
DATE COMPLETE APPLICATION FILED
DATE DETERMINATION MADE

.5, State Ot & Gas Leuse No.

7. Unit Agreement Name

—| - FILING FEE(S) -

Effective October 1, 1986,
a non-refundable filing fee
of $25.00 per category for

WAS APPLICATION COMNTESTED? YES NO ®ach application is mandatory.

(Rule 2, Order Mo. R-5878-8-3) | [G. Farm or Tones Name
NAME(S) OF INTERVENOR(S), IF ANY:
2. Name of Operator 9. Well Ne.
3. Address of Operater 10. Fleld and Poel, or Wiideat
4- Location of Well uaT LerTen LOCATED _________  FEET Fmom ™ _LiNE 12. County

AND

PELY FROM TNE

LINE QP sEC.

TWS, "GE. NM P

1. Name and Address of Purchaser(s)

Check appropriate box for cate
required information on lines 1

gory sought and information submitted.
and 2, below.

Enter

L. Category(ies) sought (By NGPA Section No.)
2. Filing Fee(s) Amount enclosed: §
3. All applications must contain:
= a. C~101 APPLICATION FOR PERMIT TO DRILL, DEEPEN OR PLUG BACK
b, C-105 WELL COMPLETION OR RECOMPLETION REPORT
= . DIRECTIONAL DRILLING SURVEY, IF REQUIRED UNDER RULE 111
O d. AFFIDAVITS OF MAILING OR DELIVERY
4. In addition to the above, all applications must contain the items

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS TRUE AND COMPLETE TQ THE BEST OF MY

KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF.

required by che applicable rule of the Division's
Applications for Wellhead Price
follows:

"Special Rules for
Ceiling Category Determinations" as

Al NEW NATURAL GAS UNDER SEC. 102(e) (1) (B) (using 2.5 Mile or 1000
Feet Deeper Test)
O3 4ll items required by Rule 14(1) and/or Rule 14(2)

B. YEW NATURAL GAS UNDER SEC. 102(c)(1){C) (new onshore reservoir)
[ All items tequired by Rule 15

C. NEW ONSHORE PRODUCTION WELL UNDER SEC. 103
CJ All items required by Rule l6A or Rule 16B

D. SEC. 107 HIGH-COST NATURAL GAS (TIGHT FORMATION, DEEP, COAL
SEAM, AND PRODUCTION ENHANCEMENT)
3 all items Tequired by Rule 17(1), Rule 17(2), Rule 17(4),

or Rule 17(5)
STRIPPER WELL NATURAL GAS UNDER SEC. 108
(-

All items required by Rule 18

FOR DIVISION USE ONLY

0 Approved
[0 oisapproved

NAME OF APPLICANT {Type or Print)

The information contained herein includes all
of the information required to be filed by the

SIGNATURE OF APPLICANT

Title

applicant under Subpart B of Part 274 of the
FERC regulations.

Date

EXAMINER




C']"' _dugan production corp.

May 21, 1996

Mr. William LeMay

New Mexico 0il Conservation Division
2040 South Pacheco Street

Santa Fe, NM 87505

RE: Administrative Approval to Downhole Commingle
Dugan Production Corp's Sapp #2
Unit H, Sec. 28, T24N, R8W
8an Juan County, NM

Dear Mr. LeMay:

We request administrative approval to downhole commingle the Cuervo
Mesa Verde formation with the existing Lybrook Gallup formation in
our Sapp #2 well. Since both zones are marginal and must be
artificially lifted to produce, downhole commingling is the most
efficient means for production.

Following completion of the Mesa Verde interval, it is recommended
the well be tested for sixty (60) days to stabilize the production
rate and the allocation be based on the total rate less the
existing Gallup production. A fixed percentage will be reported
So an actual allocation can be assigned.

A copy of this application is being submitted to all offset
operators by certified mail with a request that they furnish your
office in Santa Fe a Waiver of Objection.

Attached is application form C-107-A, a well location plat showing

dedicated acreage for each pool, production decline curves and a
map showing all offsetting operators.

Sincerely, o N
t& (Aitﬁkﬁﬁ\, Agkggg} é?%fgg

. i7
Gary W. Brink L MA: e
Petroleum Engineer MAY 2 2 1agp iy

GW/cg

cc: NMOCD, Aztec
Bureau of Land Management, Farmington
Navajo Nation :
Offsetting Operators (BIA, Navajo Allotted)

709 E. MURRAY DR. ¢ P. O. BOX 420 * FARMINGTON, N.M. 87499-0420  PHONE: (505) 325-1821 s FAX# (505) 327-4613



DISTRICT |

P.0. Box 1980, Hobbs, NM 88241-1980
D 1C
811 South First St., Artesia, NM B8210-2835

DISTRICT Ul

1000 Rio Brazos Rd, Aztec, NM 87410-1693

. State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

2040 S. Pacheco
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505-6429

APPLICATION FOR DOWNHOLE COMMINGLING

Form C-107-A
New 3-12-96

APPROVAL PROCESS:

X Administrative ___

Hearing

EXISTING WELLBORE

X ves

__NO

DUGAN PRODUCTION CORP.

PO Box 420, Farmington, NM 87499

Operator

Address

Sapp #2 H-28-T24N-R8W San Juan County
Lease We o Unit Ltr. - Sec - Twp - Rge County
] Spacing Unit Lease Types: (check 1 or more)
0GRID NO. __ 006515  property Code 8__ Api NO. 30 045 29243 Federal _X , State __, (andion Fee
The following facts are submitted in Upper Intermediate Lower
support of downhole commingling: - . Zone one Zone
1. Pool Name and Cuwivo Lybrook Gallup
Pool Code 15010 42289

4. Method of Production
{Flowing or Artificial Lift)

Artificial Lift

DIST. 8

< BN
2. T d Bott f - 4 -
ogasnSec?ior?m(gerforations) 4084-90 (ESt) ! é‘g 5147-5380
=
. f ducti
3 TYRS o rgagy ction 0i1 0il
OO AN TN
WS G\l 55T

Artificial Lift

5. Bottomhole Pressure a. lCuEaéné a.
Oil Zones - Artificial Lift: (calc) 330 (calc)
stimated Current
Gas & Oil - Flowing: .
Measured Current | | (Original b. b.
All Gas Zones:
Estimated Or Measured Original
6. Oil Gravity (°API) or
Gas BTU Content 38° (est) 38.7°
7. Producing or Shut-In? Not yet completed Producing
Production Marginal? (yes or no) Yes Yes
* If Shut-In, give date and oil/gas/ Date: Date: Date:
water rates of last production Rates: Rates: Rates:
Note: For new zones with no production history,
applicant shall be required to attach production
estimates and supporting data
- . . . Date: Date: Date: 3/96
If Producing, give date andoil/gas/ 3/4/0 (est)
water rates of recent test Rates: Rates: Rates:
{within 60 days) : aes: 10/100/0
8. Fixed Percentage Allocation 0il: Gas: oil: Gas: oit: Gas:
Formula -% for each zone MV=Tot&1 Prod. % GLl Prog. % % % %

9. If allocation formula is based upon something other than current or past production, or is based upon some other method,
submit attachments with supporting data and/or explaining method and providing rate projections or other required data.

10. Are all working, overriding, and royalty interests identical in all commingled zones?

If not, have all working, overriding, and royalty interests been notified by certified mail?
Have all offset operators been given written notice of the proposed downhole commingling?

11. Will cross-flow occur?

12. Are all produced fluids from all commingled zones compatiblé with each other?

13. Will the value of production be decreased by commingling?

Yes No
X" Yes —_No
X Yes — No

___Yes )E_ No " If yes, are fluids compatible, will the formations not be damaged, will any cross-
flowed production be recovered, and will the allocation formula be reliable.

___Yes __ No (If No, attach explanation)
X _Yes _ _No
_ Yes X No {if Yes, attach explanation)

14. If this well is on, or communitized with, state or federal lands, either the Commissioner of Public Lands or the

United States Bureau of Land Management has been notified in writing of this application.

Ar AR A/ASN m e ~ . -

A~ -

X Yes __ No
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Distriet | State of New Mexico Form C-102

PO Bex 1988, llabbe, NM 88241-1900 Facrzy, Minerals & Nataral Resowrees Department Revised February 21, 1994
Déstrict 1 Instructions on back
PO Drawer DU, Artesia, NM 232114719 OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION Submit to Appropriate District Oftice
Diatrict 111 PO Box 2088 State Lease - 4 Copies
100e '“'l :""' Rd., Astee, NM 87410 Santa Fe, NM 87504-2088 Fee Lease - 3 Copicx

PO Box 1083, Saata Fe, NM 575842088 [J AMENDED REPORT

WELL LOCATION AND ACREAGE DEDICATION PLAT

" APl Nember ? Pool Code ’ Paal Name
30-045-29243 o
42289 Lvbrook Gallup
¢ Property Code * Property Name ¢ Well Number
003828 Sapp 2
! OGRID Ne. ! Operatar Name ’ * flevatios
006515 Dugan Production Corporation © | 6748' Estimated
'® Surface Location
UL or ot no. Section Tewnship | Range Lot ldn Feet from the Nocth/South line Feet feom the Fast/Wesl fine Couaty
H 28 24N 8w 2240 North 543 East San Juan
"' Bottom Hole Location If Different From Surface
UL or kot #e. | Sectlon | Townshlp Range Lot 1da Feet from the North/Souih Rne Feet from the Fast/West Ene Countly
9 Dedicated Acres|  Joint oc Infill | © Coaselidation Cede | ' Order Ne.
40

NO ALLOWABLE WILL BE ASSIGNED TO THIS COMPLETION UNTIL ALL INTERESTS HAVE BEEN CONSOLIDATED
OR A NON-STANDARD UNIT HAS BEEN APPROVED BY THE DIVISION

' OPERATOR CERTIFICATION

1 hereby certify that the information contained Aerein is
irue and complete 10 the best of my Inowledge and belicf

2240 /
Y Signature
g;g?){/lsé gd il Sherman E. DdGan

Ivinted Name
Mice-Pregidant
Title

3-3-95
ate

“SURVEYOR CERTIFICATION

{ hereby certify thas the well location shown on this plat
was plotted from fleld notes of actual surveys made by me
or under my supervision, and that the same ls irue and
correct 10 the best of my bellef.

December 20, 1994
Date of Survey

o

Section 28

© ey



Distrdet |

State of New Mexico
PO Bax (930, Habbs, NM 88241-19%0

Energy, Mincrals & Natural Resources Departuent

Form C-102
Revised February 21, 1994

Disteet H - Instructions on buck

PO Drawer D), Arteals, NM 28211-0719 OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION Subwmit to Appropriate District Otffice

Distrlet 111 PO Box 2088 State Lease - 4 Copies

:)?Oodkl«;;luws Rd., Axtec, NM 87410 Santa Fe, NM 87504-2088 Fee Lease - 3 Copics
ustrict

PO Box 2083, Santa Fe, NM 87504-2038 (] AMENDED REPOR T

WELL LOCATION AND ACREAGE DEDICATION PLAT

TAP Number

! Pool Code ’ Pool Nume
.30 045 29243 15010 Cuervo MesaVerde
* Property Code ' Property Name * Well Number
003828 Sapp 2
"OGRID No. Y Opcratne Name * Flevation
006515 Ougan Production Corporation 6748" Estimated
'* Surface Location
UL or lot no. Sectlon Township | Range Lot 1dn Fect from the North/South Kue Feet from the Fast/West tine Couanty
H 28 24N 8w 2240 North 543 East San Juan
"' Bottom Hole Location If Different From Surface
UL or lot o, Section | Townshlp Range Lat Idn Feel from the North/South line Feet frum the FaswWest line County
' Dedleated Acres] " Jolnt or tafill | ™ Counsolidatlon Code | ** Order No.
40

NO ALLOWABLE WILL BE ASSIGNED TO THIS COMPLETION UNTIL AL

L INTERESTS HAVE BEEN CONSOLIDATED

OR A NON-STANDARD UNIT HAS BEEN APPROV

ED BY THE DIVISION

16

' OPERATOR CERTIFICATION

! hereby certify Viat the information contained herein Uy
true and complele 1o the best of my knowledge and belief

2240! ;
SN %
ugan Prod. Starpire
' SF 078868 / Jim L. Jaghrs
: ' inted Name
Vice-President
: Title
5431 " 5/20/95
9 Date

Section 28 T

[ "SURVEYOR CERTIFICATION

1 hereby certify that the well location shown on this plai
was plotird from fleld noies of actual surveys made by me
or under my supervision, and that the same s irue and
correct 1o the best of my belief.

December 20, 1994

Date of Survey

\ ||1!HII{/
Signature and SCI\\\“} 4"‘9):
S vkwi;-."”'o ’

yer:
()

7
WO %




Oil . Field: LYBROOK GL
lllllll Gas a Lease: SAPP | Well #2
e Water - Operator: DUGAN PRODUCTION CORPORATION
o Production Rate vs Time
............... Wells i For the Perlod 09/1995 to 03/1996 | API: 30045292430000
10,000

10+

1 —
1994
h Reported Oil Production = 2242 Bbis

Reported Gas Productior.= 10527 Mcf
Reported Water Production = 0 Bbls

| . . “ .
1995 1996
Time




Field: CUERVO MV
Lease: SAPP | Well #1

Operator: DUGAN PRODUCTION CORPORATION
Production Rate vs Time
For the Period 11/1956 to 09/1995 | API: 3004505095090

A

— (il
e - Gas
) Water
e Wells
1,000 I
O ﬁ
i N"
‘G 100
b= ]
. !
() i
o
=
— 10 +
m T
m |
1 —
1970

Reported Oil Production = 56,903 Bbls
Reported Gas Production = 4,861 Mcf
Reported Water Produiction = 97 Bbis

__
1990

Copyright (C) 1996 by Petroleum Information Comor:



Application For Downhole Commingling
Offsctting Operators
Cuervo MV-Lybrook GL Pools
Dugan Production Corp.
Sapp #2
Unit H, Sec 28, T24d N, R8 W
San Juan Co., N.M.

Dugan Dugan Navajo !

% Allotted |

; Sapp#2 @ Open |

29 — 1 - 28 27
Dugan Dugan

Dugan




